## **Tasawar Hussain Javaid**

Supervisor (Adm)

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2013

## **About**

TK(Mil)-1

Dr. Tasawar Hussain Javaid is working as Supervisor (Adm) in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Tasawar Hussain Javaid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Arts & Humanities University of Balochistan , Pakistan	2003 - 2004
F.A in Arts & Humanities  Armed Forces Board of Higher Education , Pakistan	1990 - 1990
Matric (SSC) in Arts & Humanities  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	1983 - 1984
Experience	
Supervisor (Adm) School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2019- Present
Hon. Capt (R) Pak Army , 10 Punjab Regiment	1985 - 2016
Awards	